From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2002 2:22 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: 2?2 27

Subject: Re: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID:D6XBT3021, AN02T2422

Hello Mike,

Answer #1: For this device, the local oscillation frequency is very close to
the fundamental frequency. Please note that there are a "*" sign before the
frequency in the table. The remark means this is a local oscillation
frequency, not the fundamental frequency. In this case the field strength of
local oscillation frequency is too low to be measered.

Answer #2: Attached please find the revised user's manual.
Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / ETC

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>

Cc: "'willyauo'" <willyauo@seed.net.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2002 6:58 AM

Subject: FW: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID:D6XBT3021, AN02T2422

>

>

> ————= Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2002 2:56 PM

> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> Subject: Tecom Co., Ltd., FCC ID:D6XBT3021, AN02T2422

>

>

> Notice content

S o o ___

> Question #1: Page 16 of test report " Fundamental and harmonic " radiated
> emission measurement at channel 1 (2402MHz), the data indicates that there

> is no measurable emission found at fundamental frequency of 2402MHz.
Please
explain why the fundamental emission field strength is not measurable.

Question #2: Page 16 of user manual, the RF warning statement does not
comply with requirement, please change your wording to the following

" The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a
separation distance of at least 20 cm from all persons and must not be
co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or
transmitter. no change to the antenna or the device is permitted. Any
change to the antenna or the device could result in the device exceeding
the

> RF exposure requirements and void user's authority to operate the device."

VVVYVVYVYVVYV



Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB certifier

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

VVVVYVVYVYVYV



